

A MEETING OF THE WANTAGE & GROVE TRAFFIC ADVISORY
COMMITTEE IS TO BE HELD IN THE BEACON, PORTWAY, WANTAGE
ON THURSDAY 6 SEPTEMBER 2018 AT 2.30 P.M.

1. Apologies for absence.
2. To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests.
3. To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 28 June 2018.
4. Statements and questions from the public.
5. Matters arising from the previous minutes:
 - a) Update on pot holes in the Lime Tree Close/Hardwell Close area of Grove.
 - b) Update on local bus service 38.
 - c) Update on parking enforcement and provision.
 - d) VAS for Mill Street.
 - e) Update on bus congestion in Wantage Market Place.
 - f) Update on lack of bus stop flag at the bus stop by Fitzwaryn School.
 - g) Update on request for an explanation about why not all marked pot holes in roadway are not all filled at the same time.
 - h) Update on request for a crossing over Oxford Lane for school in North Drive.
 - i) Mobility group update.
 - j) Update on bus stop area in Seesen Way.
6. Matters referred by Grove Parish Council
 - a) Maintenance of roundabouts at Mably Way
 - b) Road works traffic lights malfunctioning
 - c) Other matters
7. Matters referred by Wantage Town Council and others:
 - a) Traffic closures in and around Wantage and Grove.
 - b) New technical team initiative at County towards potholes.
 - c) Deep dive into potholes and other road issues update.
 - d) Report by Councillor Mrs Hannaby on visit to Grove and Wantage by County Highways Officer.
 - e) Complaints regarding diversions from road works A34.
 - f) Lorries damaging buildings on corner of Newbury Street/Market Place.
 - g) Speedwatch.
8. Principal Traffic Officer's Report.
9. General correspondence.
10. Dates of next meeting: 17 January 2019.